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LITIGATION GROUP
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January 9, 2008 f_?;
Via U.S. Mail :
Ann Cole, Clerk _} B
Florida Public Service Commission -
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ‘Jf—c")

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Evercom Systems Confidential Response to Staff Data Request =~
Docket No. 060614-TO

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed please find Evercom Systems’ CONFIDENTIAL responses to Staff’s informal
data request of December 5, 2007. The data is in the same format as the data provided on
November 6, 2007. The response consists of one CD ROM which contains a ZIP file due to the
volume of the data, over 20 million records.

T-Netix/Evercom do not have call detail records prior to January 2001. In late 2000, T-
Netix began installing and testing equipment at the Miami-Dade facility, but was not a
subcontractor providing service prior to January 2001.

| If you have any questions or need any additional information, please let me know. Again,
CMP ___ please treat and handle this information as CONFIDENTIAL.
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(850) 413-6770

JHublic Serfice onunission
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: January 10, 2008

TO:. Moyle/Asg Litigation Group

FROM: M. Sanders, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

060614-TC or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning responses to staff's informal data

request of 12/05/07 - one CD-Rom which contains ZIP file due to volume of data, over 20 million

records, and filed on behalf of Evercom Systems. The document will be maintained in locked

storage.
if you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,
< 80
Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770. S o
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